CARLYON CICA CHTD.
265 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 107

Las Vegas, NV 89119
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CARLYON CICA CHTD.

DAWN M. CICA, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 4565

TRACY M. O’STEEN, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 10949

265 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 107

Las Vegas, NV 89119

PHONE: (702) 685-4444

FAax:  (725)220-4360

Email: DCica@CarlyonCica.com
TOSteen@CarlyonCica.com

Nevada Counsel to the Official Committee
of Unsecured Creditors

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

In re: Case No. 22-11824-abl

Chapter 11
FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Debtor.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on December 16, 2022, I served a true and correct copy of the
following:
1. Notice of Hearing on Second and Final Fee Applications of Professionals Employed

by the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors [ECF No. 608].

a. via electronic service hereto attached as Exhibit 1.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated this 19" day of December 2022.

By: /s/ Nancy Rodriguez
An Employee of Carlyon Cica Chtd.
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EXHIBIT “1”

EXHIBIT “1”
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From: USBC_NEVADA@nvb.uscourts.gov

To: Courtmail@nvb.uscourts.gov

Subject: 22-11824-abl Notice of Hearing

Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 9:48:50 AM

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro
se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a
transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
District of Nevada
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from TRACY M. O'STEEN entered on 12/16/2022 at 9:48 AM PST and filed on 12/16/2022
Case Name: FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC

Case Number: 22-11824-abl

Document Number: 608

Docket Text:

Notice of Hearing on Second and Final Fee Applications of Professionals Employed by the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors Hearing Date: 01/09/2023
Hearing Time: 9:30 a.m. Filed by TRACY M. O'STEEN on behalf of Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors (Related document(s)[595] Notice of Hearing filed by
Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC, [596] Application for Compensation filed by Attorney KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP, [598] Application for
Compensation filed by Financial Advisor DUNDON ADVISERS, LLC, [600] Application for Compensation filed by Attorney CARLYON CICA CHTD.) (O'STEEN,
TRACY)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:Notice of Hearing on Committee Professionals Final Fee Applications 12152022.pdf
Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP bkecfStamp_ID=989277954 [Date=12/16/2022] [FileNumber=34797738-

0] [bc0d430d27223d80be41024506763c8f0ce87c22e969ac37¢99a0aadf734428375
6775467bb8755¢24be2c3484¢32739448778ce4a47fTeeact2c3¢955a1548]]

22-11824-abl Notice will be electronically mailed to:

JASON BLUMBERG on behalf of U.S. Trustee U.S. TRUSTEE - LV - 11
Jason.blumberg@usdoj.gov

CANDACE C CARLYON on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
ccarlyon@carlyoncica.com, CRobertson@carlyoncica.com;nrodriguez@carlyoncica.com;9232006420@filings.docketbird.com;Dcica@carlyoncica.com

CHAPTER 11 -LV
USTPRegionl7.1v.ecf@usdoj.gov

DAWN M. CICA on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
dcica@carlyoncica.com,
nrodriguez@carlyoncica.com;crobertson@carlyoncica.com;dmcica@gmail.com;dcica@carlyoncica.com;tosteen@carlyoncica.com;3342887420@filings.docketbird.com

WILLIAM C DEVINE, II on behalf of Creditor KEITH WADE GORMAN
william@devine.legal, courtney@devine.legal;devinewr72773@notify.bestcase.com

THOMAS H. FELL on behalf of Creditor MICHAEL MEACHER, dba BANKGROUP FINANCIAL SERVICES
tfell@fennemorelaw.com, clandis@fennemorelaw.com;CourtFilings@fennemorelaw.com

THOMAS H. FELL on behalf of Defendant Dianne Meacher
tfell@fennemorelaw.com, clandis@fennemorelaw.com;CourtFilings@fennemorelaw.com

THOMAS H. FELL on behalf of Defendant Michael Meacher
tfell@fennemorelaw.com, clandis@fennemorelaw.com;CourtFilings@fennemorelaw.com

PHILIP S. GERSON on behalf of Creditor M2 EPC dba M2 ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
Philip@gersonnvlaw.com

STEVEN T GUBNER on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
sgubner@bg.law, ecf@bg.law

STEVEN T GUBNER on behalf of Plaintiff FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
sgubner@bg.law, ecf@bg.law

RAMIR M. HERNANDEZ on behalf of Creditor ANDREA N SHUBIN
rhernandez@wrightlegal.net, jecraig@wrightlegal.net;nvbkfiling@wrightlegal.net

MICHAEL R. HOGUE on behalf of Special Counsel GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP
hoguem@gtlaw.com, LVLitDock@GTLAW.com;flintza@gtlaw.com;navarrom@gtlaw.com

JASON B KOMORSKY on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
jkomorsky@bg.law

BART K. LARSEN on behalf of Creditor ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATIONAL
BLARSEN@SHEA.LAW, 3542839420@filings.docketbird.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor EB5 Impact Advisors, LLC
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com
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NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor EB5 Impact Capital Regional Center, LLC
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor LAS VEGAS DEVELOPMENT FUND, LLC
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor Jon Fleming
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor Linda Stanwood
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Creditor Robert W Dziubla
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant EBS Impact Advisors, LLC
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant EBS Impact Capital Regional Center, LLC
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant LAS VEGAS DEVELOPMENT FUND, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ET. AL.
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant Jon Fleming
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant Linda Stanwood
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

NICOLE E. LOVELOCK on behalf of Defendant Robert W. Dziubla
nlovelock@joneslovelock.com, ljanuskevicius@joneslovelock.com

EDWARD M. MCDONALD on behalf of U.S. Trustee U.S. TRUSTEE - LV - 11
edward.m.mcdonald@usdoj.gov

TRACY M. O'STEEN on behalf of Attorney CARLYON CICA CHTD.
tosteen@carlyoncica.com, crobertson@carlyoncica.com;nrodriguez@carlyoncica.com;ccarlyon@carlyoncica.com

TRACY M. O'STEEN on behalf of Attorney KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
tosteen@carlyoncica.com, crobertson@carlyoncica.com;nrodriguez@carlyoncica.com;ccarlyon@carlyoncica.com

TRACY M. O'STEEN on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
tosteen@carlyoncica.com, crobertson@carlyoncica.com;nrodriguez(@carlyoncica.com;ccarlyon@carlyoncica.com

TRACY M. O'STEEN on behalf of Financial Advisor DUNDON ADVISERS, LLC
tosteen@carlyoncica.com, crobertson@carlyoncica.com;nrodriguez@carlyoncica.com;ccarlyon@carlyoncica.com

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Creditor VNV DYNASTY TRUST I
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Creditor VNV DYNASTY TRUST II
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Creditor IGNATIUS PIAZZA
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Creditor JENNIFER PIAZZA
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Plaintiff FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

TERESA M. PILATOWICZ on behalf of Plaintiff Front Sight Management LLC
tpilatowicz@gtg.legal, bknotices@gtg.legal

SAMUEL A. SCHWARTZ on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
saschwartz@nvfirm.com, ecf@nvfirm.com;schwartzsr45599@notify.bestcase.com;eanderson@nvfirm.com;samid@nvfirm.com

SAMUEL A. SCHWARTZ on behalf of Interested Party FS DIP, LLC
saschwartz@nvfirm.com, ecf@nvfirm.com;schwartzsr45599@notify.bestcase.com;eanderson@nvfirm.com;samid@nvfirm.com

SAMUEL A. SCHWARTZ on behalf of Interested Party NEVADA PF, LLC
saschwartz@nvfirm.com, ecf@nvfirm.com;schwartzsr45599@notify.bestcase.com;eanderson@nvfirm.com;samid@nvfirm.com

SUSAN K. SEFLIN on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
sseflin@bg.law

SUSAN K. SEFLIN on behalf of Plaintiff FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
sseflin@bg.law

SUSAN K. SEFLIN on behalf of Plaintiff Front Sight Management LLC
sseflin@bg.law

BRIAN D. SHAPIRO on behalf of Creditor LAS VEGAS DEVELOPMENT FUND, LLC
brian@brianshapirolaw.com, kshapiro@brianshapirolaw.com;6855036420@filings.docketbird.com

BRIAN D. SHAPIRO on behalf of Creditor Robert W Dziubla
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brian@brianshapirolaw.com, kshapiro@brianshapirolaw.com;6855036420@filings.docketbird.com

BRIAN D. SHAPIRO on behalf of Defendant LAS VEGAS DEVELOPMENT FUND, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ET. AL.
brian@brianshapirolaw.com, kshapiro@brianshapirolaw.com;6855036420@filings.docketbird.com

BRIAN D. SHAPIRO on behalf of Interested Party JONES LOVELOCK, PLLC
brian@brianshapirolaw.com, kshapiro@brianshapirolaw.com;6855036420@filings.docketbird.com

BRIAN D. SHAPIRO on behalf of Interested Party LAW OFFICE OF BRIAN D. SHAPIRO, LLC
brian@brianshapirolaw.com, kshapiro@brianshapirolaw.com;6855036420@filings.docketbird.com

STRETTO
ecf@cases-cr.stretto-services.com, aw0 1 @ecfcbis.com,pacerpleadings@stretto.com

U.S. TRUSTEE - LV - 11
USTPRegionl7.lv.ecf@usdoj.gov

JESSICA S. WELLINGTON on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
jwellington@bg.law, ecf@bg.law

JESSICA S. WELLINGTON on behalf of Plaintiff Front Sight Management LLC
jwellington@bg.law, ecf@bg.law

22-11824-abl Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

JASON R. ADAMS on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007

JESSICA L. BAGDANOV on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4TH STREET, SUITE 1550

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

BG LAW LLP on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
300 S. 4TH STREET, SUITE 1550
LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

Jessica L Bagdanov on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

21650 Oxnard Street

Suite 500

Woodland Hills, CA 91367

CARLYON CICA CHTD. on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
265 E. WARM SPRINGS RD, STE 107
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119

KELLEY DRYE on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH ST

NEW YORK, NY 10007

DUNDON ADVISORS LLC

5

WILLIAM S. GYVES on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007

JAMES HARRISS
1513 LINE AVENUE SUITE 345
SHREVEPORT, LA 71101

GARRICK A HOLLANDER on behalf of Creditor MICHAEL MEACHER, dba BANKGROUP FINANCIAL SERVICES
WINTHROP GOLUBOW HOLLANDER, LLP

1301 DOVE STREET, STE. 500

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

JASON B. KOMORSKY on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4TH STREET, SUITE 1550

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

Jason B. Komorsky on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

21650 Oxnard Street

Suite 500

Woodland Hills, CA 91367

ROBERT L LEHANE on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP

3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007
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LUCAS HORSFALL
299 N EUCLID, 2ND FL
PASADENA, CA 91101

PROVINCE, LLC
2360 CORPORATE CIRCLE, SUITE 330
HENDERSON, NV 89074

LAUREN S. SCHLUSSEL on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007

MATTHEW J. STOCKL on behalf of Creditor MICHAEL MEACHER, dba BANKGROUP FINANCIAL SERVICES
1301 DOVE ST., STE 500
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

WARD STRINGHAM
756 EAST TULARE AVE
TULARE, CA 93275

Susan K. Seflin on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1550

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Susan K. Seflin on behalf of Plaintiff Front Sight Management LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1550

Las Vegas, NV 89101

RAVI R. VOHRA on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007

WARREN LLP on behalf of Cred. Comm. Chair Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors
3 WORLD TRADE CENTER

175 GREENWICH ST

NEW YORK, NY 10007

JESSICA S WELLINGTON on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4TH STREET, STE. 1550

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

MARC J. WINTHROP on behalf of Creditor MICHAEL MEACHER, dba BANKGROUP FINANCIAL SERVICES
WINTHROP GOLUBOW HOLLANDER, LLP

1301 DOVE STREET, SUITE 500

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

Jessica S. Wellington on behalf of Debtor FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1550

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Jessica S. Wellington on behalf of Plaintiff Front Sight Management LLC
BG LAW LLP

300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1550

Las Vegas, NV 89101
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